
KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
9045 Sonoma Highway 

P.O. Box 249 

Kenwood, CA 95452 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

Masks must be worn while indoors during the meeting regardless of 
vaccination status 

 

Location: 9045 Sonoma Hwy. Kenwood 

 

Agendas and Board Packets are available at our website: kenwoodfire.com 

 
DATE: January 11, 2022 @ 4:00 pm 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

 
2. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA  

 
ATTENDEES: Cooper, Doss, Moretti, Atkin, Uboldi and Bellach 

 
3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: 
 

ROSTER REPORT: 19 Volunteers, 4 Part Time & 5 Full-Time  
 

4.  APPROVAL OF CLAIMS:  
 
PUBLIC APPEARANCES: An opportunity for anyone to speak to the Board on subjects not on the 
regular agenda. The Board will not make a decision on the subject unless it is of a routine nature. 

 
5.  ACTION ITEMS/OLD BUSINESS: 
 

a. Consideration of Approval of video conference option under AB 361. 

b. Selection of New Board Chair for 2022 

c. County Stabilization and Revenue Sharing Agreement 

 

6. NON-ACTION ITEMS/CHIEF’S REPORT: 
 

a. Update on Benefit Assessment Figures 
 

b. Reserve Study Findings 
 
c. 2021 Incident Run Review 
 
d. Discussion on Ad Hoc Committees VS Standing Ad Hoc Committees 
 



e. Water Tender 3197 update 
 

 
7. GOOD OF THE ORDER: 

8. ADJOURN: 



1  

REVENUE SHARING AND BUDGET STABILIZATION AGREEMENT  

BETWEEN THE KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND 

THE COUNTY OF SONOMA 

 

This Revenue Sharing and Budget Stabilization Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into 

and effective this    day of ___________________202_, by and between the Kenwood Fire 

Protection District (“District”), a fire district organized and operated pursuant to the Fire 

Protection District Law of  1987, and the County of Sonoma (“County”), a political subdivision of 

the State of California. District and County are sometimes collectively referred to herein as the 

“Parties.” 

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, District serves an area with an estimated full-time population of 4,000 

residents and over forty square miles; and 

WHEREAS, District has experienced revenue shortfalls over the years that are 

beginning to adversely impact fire and emergency medical services delivery within its territory; 

and 
 

WHEREAS, these fiscal shortfalls are primarily attributable to the inadequacy of 

property taxes sufficient to meet the future costs of continuing to provide fire and emergency 

services, which have been exacerbated by the 2017 Tubbs Fire and the 2020 Glass Fire; and 

WHEREAS,  County is working with District and other fire districts  to resolve these 

fiscal issues in order to facilitate thefacilitate possible consolidation of the District into another 

fire district and  provide for more efficient, effective, and sustainable services; and 

WHEREAS, County is seeking to place a Fire Sales Tax (“the Fire Sales Tax”) on the 

2022 ballot to raise revenue to improve local fire prevention and protection services; and  

WHEREAS, upon passage of the Fire Sales Tax, District agrees to cooperate inis 

willing to explore possible consolidation efforts with another fire district; and 

WHEREAS, to facilitate future possible consolidation with another fire district, the 

County desires to provide ongoing supplemental funding to the District to ensure that the 

District has a sustainable source of revenue into the future; and  

WHEREAS, in addition to the supplemental funding, District has requested additional 

stabilization funding for the purpose of bridging District’s budget gaps until revenue is received 

from the Measure E Parcel Tax  full possible consolidation with another fire district, and the 

County Board of Supervisors (“Board”) desires to provide the one time stabilization funds to 

District to allow District to balance its budget without relying upon its fund balance to 

supplement revenue shortfalls; and 

WHEREAS, over the past five years, Sonoma County has been ravaged by an 

unprecedented series of destructive wildfires which burned more than 277,000 acres of land and 

destroyed more than 8,250 structures; and 



2  

WHEREAS, these catastrophic wildfires have strained the resources of all fire districts 

and emergency responders throughout Sonoma County and have highlighted the need for 

consolidation of many of the smaller districts to more effectively and efficiently provide 

sustainable fire protection services countywide; and 

WHEREAS, climate change and a prolonged drought are only expected to exacerbate 

the wildfires in Sonoma County; and 

WHEREAS, District’s resources are further impacted by the disproportionate demand 

that tourists place on its fire and emergency medical services; and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interests of the residents of Sonoma 

County to shore up District’s finances until District can formally possibly be consolidated with 

another fire district; and 

WHEREAS, the Board expressly finds that providing ongoing supplemental funding to 

District is a public purpose and in the public interest within the meaning of California 

Constitution article XVI, section 6; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

 

AGREEMENT 
 

1. Effect of Recitals. The foregoing Recitals are incorporated into and are a part 

of this Agreement. 

2. Definitions. For purposes of this Agreement, except as otherwise provided or 

unless the context otherwise requires: 

 

(a) “Reorganization” means the dissolution of the Kenwood Fire Protection 

District and consolidation of the territory in the dissolved District into another fire district. 

 

(b) “Effective Date” means the date set forth in the preamble above. 

 

3. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to provide  annual funding, 

consisting of a one-time stabilization payment beginning in for Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-22, to 

help bridge District’s ongoing budget gap, while also providing ongoing supplemental 

funding for fire services within District territory. 

 

4. Annual Revenue Sharing Payment.  

 

(a) The County agrees to make an annual payment to District as supplemental 

funding in an amount equal to $180,000, as adjusted annually, which payment shall continue in 

perpetuity subject to the provisions of this Agreement.  The Parties acknowledge and agree that the 

Revenue Sharing Payment is voluntarily made by the County.  This initial dollar figure is a 

baseline amount, that shall be annually adjusted based on the percentage change in the annual San 

Francisco Bay Area Consumer Price Index (“CPI”) issued in January of each year, over the prior 

year. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties acknowledge and agree that in the event District 



3  

chooses to consolidate with a non-adjacent fire district, the ongoing supplemental funding 

provided by the County is contingent upon County consenting to the fire district that District is 

consolidating with. 

 

(b)  County will issue the initial Revenue Sharing Payment, prorated for the period from 

the Effective Date until the last day of the then-current fiscal year, to District within sixty (60) 

days of the Effective Date. Thereafter, for the Revenue Sharing Payment, District will invoice the 

County, subject to the annual adjustment, not sooner than September 15th of each year for the 

Revenue Sharing Payment. The County shall distribute the Revenue Sharing Payment to District 

not later than October 31 of each fiscal year. If the Revenue Sharing Payment is sent by the 

County after November 30 of any year, the payment is subject to a late fee of 5% the invoiced 

amount.   

 

 

(c)  Notwithstanding the foregoing, in any year in which the County’s secured property 

tax revenues decrease from the prior year’s totals, the Parties agree that no increase in CPI shall be 

made to the Revenue Sharing Payment for that year, regardless of any percentage increase in the 

CPI over the prior year. However, any suspension of the CPI based on this subparagraph shall 

have no effect on the cumulative new baseline amount of the annual Revenue Sharing Payment as 

set forth in section (a) above. In the event there is a State or Federal economic stimulus or bailout 

type funding package that is directed towards the cause of the County's reduction in secured 

property tax revenues, then the Parties agree to meet to discuss whether such funds can be used to 

backfill the missed CPI increases and if so, the Parties shall use their best efforts to negotiate the 

amount of any backfill. In the event the County's secured property tax revenues decrease from the 

prior year's totals lasts for more than two consecutive years, the parties agree to renegotiate the 

CPI terms for the affected period in good faith. Exhibit A attached hereto provides an illustrative 

example of how the parties intend this provision to be applied. 

 

(d)  [INTENTIONALLY OMITTED]  

 

(e)  [INTENTIONALLY OMITTED] 

 

(f) The Parties acknowledge and agree that this Revenue Sharing Agreement is the 

only supplemental funding to be provided by the County for the potential Reorganization with 

another fire district, and no further supplemental funding will be provided to District under any 

circumstances. The Parties further acknowledge and agree that in the event supplemental funding 

is needed in the future to support Reorganization, District would seek additional revenue via a 

future tax measure or other revenue raising mechanism. 

 

5. Annual Stabilization Payment. 
 

a. a. County shall provide an one annual stabilization payment to District of 

up to $120,000 annually, beginning infor FY 2021/22, and for up to a maximum period of ten 

(10) years (“Stabilization Payment”). The Parties acknowledge and agree that the Stabilization 

Payment is intended solely to plug revenue shortfalls to ensure that during the period until so 

District begins to receive revenue from the Measure E parcel tax that passed in November, 2021,  

can complete pursue the Reorganization with another fire district, District can balance its budget 

without dipping into fund balances. County’s obligation to make the Stabilization Payment shall 

be contingent upon District completing an annual audit as described in Section 7 of this 

Agreement. 



4  

 

b. County shall make the Stabilization Payment in two installments 

annually. For FY 2021/22, County shall issue the first installment within sixty (60) days of the 

execution of this Agreement. County shall issue the second installment as necessary for FY 

2021/22 no later than June 30, 2022 to ensure the District maintains a balanced budget without 

use of fund balances. County shall issue the first installment for FY 2022/23, and each Fiscal 

Year thereafter, if necessary, within ten (10) business days after District adopts its budget for that 

Fiscal Year. County shall  issue the second installment for FY 2022/23, and each Fiscal Year 

thereafter, if necessary, not later than June 30 of each Fiscal Year. 

 

c. District shall provide certified copies to the County of its adopted FY 

2021/22, and every budget for each Fiscal year thereafter, if necessary, within ten (10) days of 

District’s Board of Trustees respective adoption of said budgets. 

 

d. The Parties acknowledge and agree that District has placed a special tax, 

known as Measure E, on the November 2021 ballot, which will raise approximately $300,000 of 

additional revenue annually to District if passed. Notwithstanding any provision in this 

Agreement to the contrary, the Parties acknowledge and agree that if Measure E passes, the 

Stabilization Payment as set forth in Section 5 shall terminate at the end of FY 2021/22.  
 

6. Use of Stabilization Payment. The Parties each acknowledge and agree that 

District shall use the Stabilization Payments made pursuant to Section 5 only to plug revenue 

shortfalls. The Stabilization Payments shall not be used for extraordinary expenses, capital 

improvements, or new equipment acquisitions without the prior written consent of County. 

 

7. Accounting and Annual Audit. The designated representatives of County and 

District shall have the right to audit any records and supporting documentation pertaining to the 

performance of this Agreement. County and District shall maintain such records for a minimum 

of four (4) years from the Effective Date and to allow access to such records during normal 

business hours. 

 

a. Annual Audit. County’s continuing obligation to make the Stabilization 

Payments described in Section 5 shall be contingent upon District completing an annual audit of 

its budget to true up actual revenues and expenses. District shall complete said audit within 90 

days of the close of the applicable fiscal year. If the audit demonstrates that District’s revenues 

exceed projected revenues for a given fiscal year, the excess revenues shall be used to either: (i) 

reduce County’s Stabilization Payments for the subsequent fiscal year, or (ii) reimburse County 

for the Stabilization Payments made during the fiscal year that is the subject of the audit not later 

than 30 days after District’s Board of Trustees approves the audit. 

 

b.a. Survival. The accounting and audit provisions set forth in this Section 7 

shall survive both the termination of this Agreement and the completion of the Reorganization. 

 

8. Termination. 
 

a. Revenue Sharing Payment. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the 

Annual Revenue Sharing Payment shall be made into perpetuity. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 

the Parties acknowledge and agree that if District is consolidated with another fire district, the 

County and that consolidating fire district may enter into a new Revenue Sharing Agreement and 

this Agreement shall be void and have no further effect. 



5  

b. Stabilization Payment. This Agreement andThe Parties acknowledge and 

agree that the one Stabilization Payment will be made within 60 days of the execution of this 

agreement, and no further stabilization payments will be made. The County’s obligation to make 

the Stabilization Payments shall terminate immediately upon the first of the following events to 

occur:  the passage of the Fire Sales Tax, or the completion of the finala Reorganization, or at the 

end of FY 2031-32. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties also acknowledge and agree that 

if Measure E passes, the Stabilization Payment will terminate at the end of FY 2021-22. The 

Parties further acknowledge and agree that in the event the Stabilization Payment is terminated, 

any unused portion of the annual Stabilization Payments contemplated by Section 5 shall revert 

to County and may be reprogrammed for any valid municipal purpose 

c. Termination Due to Invalidity. Should any material portion of this Agreement 

be declared invalid or inoperative by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the 

Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, unless enforcement of this Agreement, as so 

invalidated, would be unreasonable or inequitable under all the circumstances or would frustrate 

the purposes of this Agreement and/or the rights and obligations of the Parties hereto. 

 

d. Termination Due to Change in Law. Should substantial changes occur in the 

statutory scheme or successor statutory schemes (whether by legislative or judicial action) 

governing this Agreement, which negate or frustrate the fundamental tenets of this Agreement, the 

Parties may discuss a termination or amendment of this Agreement. 

 

d.e. Termination of Enhanced Services Payment. [INTENTIONALLY OMITTED].  

 

9. Remedies for Breach of Agreement. The Parties may exercise any remedy 

available to them at law or in equity for a material breach by the other party, including specific 

performance, injunctive relief, and writ of mandate. 

 

10. Modification/Amendment. This Agreement may be modified or amended only by  

a writing duly authorized and executed by the parties to this Agreement. 

 

11. Enforcement. District and County each acknowledge that this Agreement cannot 

bind or limit themselves or each other or their future governing bodies in the exercise of their 

discretionary legislative power except as the Agreement provides. However, each binds itself that 

it will insofar as is legally possible, fully carry out the intent and purposes hereof, if necessary, by 

administrative and ministerial action independent of that legislative power and that this Agreement 

may be enforced by injunction or mandate or other writ to the full extent allowed by law. 

 

12. Integration. With respect to the subject matter hereof, this Agreement is intended 

to be an integrated agreement and supersedes any and all previous negotiations, proposals, 

commitments, writings and understandings of any nature whatsoever between District and County 

as to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

 

13. Notice. All notices, requests, determinations or other correspondence required or 

allowed by law or this Agreement to be provided by the parties shall be in writing and shall be 

deemed given and received when delivered to the recipient by first-class mail (or an equal or better 

form of delivery including electronic mail) at the following addresses: 

 

DISTRICT:  



6  

Kenwood Fire Protection District  

9045 Sonoma Hwy,  

 Kenwood, CA 95452 

 

 

COUNTY:  

County of Sonoma 

Attn: County Administrator’s Office 575 Administration Drive, Suite 104A  

Santa Rosa, Ca 95403 

 

By giving notice, either party may change its address for these purposes. 

 

14. Third Parties. This Agreement shall not be construed as or deemed an agreement for 

the benefit of any third party or parties. No other person shall have any right of action based upon 

any provision of this Agreement. 

 

15. Successors. This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inures to the benefit of, the 

Parties and their respective successors and assigns. 

 

16. Attorney’s Fees and Costs. In any action to enforce the provisions of this 

Agreement or for breach of the Agreement, the prevailing party shall recover from the other party, 

in addition to any damages, injunctive or other relief, all costs reasonably incurred at, before and 

after trial or on appeal, including without limitation attorneys’ and witness (expert and otherwise) 

fees, deposition costs, copying charges and other expenses. 

 

17. Approval. The Parties represent that this Agreement was approved by their 

respective governing boards at a properly noticed meeting. 

 

18. Choice of Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 

State of California. Venue for actions and proceedings between the parties related to this 

Agreement shall be in the Northern District of California for any federal action and, unless 

otherwise agreed by the parties, in Sonoma County Superior Court for state actions. 

 

19. Agreement Mutually Drafted. Each party has participated jointly in the drafting of 

this Agreement, which each party acknowledges is the result of negotiations between the parties, 

and the language used in this Agreement shall be deemed to be the language chosen by the parties 

to express their mutual intent. If an ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises, then 

this Agreement will accordingly be construed as drafted jointly by the parties, and no presumption 

or burden of proof will arise favoring or disfavoring any party to this Agreement by virtue of the 

authorship of any of the provisions of this Agreement. The captions, headings and table of 

contents contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect in any 

way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. 

 

20. Joint Defense. In the event of a third party challenge of any type to this  

Agreement, the parties agree to jointly defend the validity and implementation of the Agreement. 

  



7  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement in Sonoma County, 

California. 

KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT: 
 

 

Date:     

President, Board of Directors 

 

COUNTY OF SONOMA:  
 

 

____________________________________ 

Chair, Board of Supervisors 

 

     ________________________________ 

     Date 

 

 

             ATTEST: 

             ___________________________________ 

            Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  Date 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

General Counsel For District                  Date 

 

_____________________________________ 

Deputy County Counsel for County        Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8  

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

CPI ADJUSTMENT EXAMPLE 
 

 
 

 

 

* CPI is calculated pursuant to Section 5c, reflecting no CPI increase due to the decrease 

in County secured property tax revenues from the prior year's totals. 

** Payment is calculated on the change based on the previous 12 months, which in these 

examples is 2% following a negative revenue period. 

 

 

 

 

 Property 

Tax 

CPI Agreement 

Year Change Change % Adjustment %* 

Year 2 Positive 3.0% 3.0% 

Year 3 Positive 2.0% 2.0% 

Year 4 Positive 3.0% 3.0% 

Year 5 Positive 3.0% 3.0% 

Year 6 Negative 1.0% 0.0% 

Year 7** Positive 2.0% 2.0% 

Year 8 Positive 3.0% 3.0% 

Year 9 Positive 3.0% 3.0% 

Year 10 Positive 3.0% 3.0% 

Year 11 Positive 3.0% 3.0% 

Year 12 Negative 2.0% 0.0% 

Year 13 Negative 3.0% 0.0% 

Year 14** Positive 2.0% 2.0% 

Year 15 Positive 3.0% 3.0% 

Year 16 Positive 2.0% 2.0% 

Year 17 Positive 3.0% 3.0% 

Year 18 Positive 3.0% 3.0% 

Year 19 Positive 2.0% 2.0% 

Year 20 Positive 3.0% 3.0% 

 

Year Payment Due 

Year 1 $ 3,000,000 

Year 2 $ 3,090,000 

Year 3 $ 3,182,700 

Year 4 $ 3,278,181 

Year 5 $ 3,376,526 

Year 6 $ 3,376,526 

Year 7** $ 3,444,057 

Year 8 $ 3,547,379 

Year 9 $ 3,653,800 

Year 10 $ 3,763,414 

Year 11 $ 3,876,316 

Year 12 $ 3,876,316 

Year 13 $ 3,876,316 

Year 14** $ 3,953,843 

Year 15 $ 4,072,458 

Year 16 $ 4,153,907 

Year 17 $ 4,278,524 

Year 18 $ 4,406,880 

Year 19 $ 4,495,018 

Year 20 $ 4,629,868 

 



1  

REVENUE SHARING AND BUDGET STABILIZATION AGREEMENT  

BETWEEN THE KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND 

THE COUNTY OF SONOMA 

 

This Revenue Sharing and Budget Stabilization Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into 

and effective this    day of ___________________202_, by and between the Kenwood Fire 

Protection District (“District”), a fire district organized and operated pursuant to the Fire 

Protection District Law of  1987, and the County of Sonoma (“County”), a political subdivision of 

the State of California. District and County are sometimes collectively referred to herein as the 

“Parties.” 

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, District serves an area with an estimated full-time population of 4,000 

residents and over forty square miles; and 

WHEREAS, District has experienced revenue shortfalls over the years that are 

beginning to adversely impact fire and emergency medical services delivery within its territory; 

and 
 

WHEREAS, these fiscal shortfalls are primarily attributable to the inadequacy of 

property taxes sufficient to meet the future costs of continuing to provide fire and emergency 

services, which have been exacerbated by the 2017 Tubbs and Nuns Fires, and the 2020 Glass 

Fire; and 

WHEREAS,  County is working with District and other fire districts  to resolve these 

fiscal issues in order to facilitate thefacilitate possible consolidation of the District into another 

fire district and  provide for more efficient, effective, and sustainable services; and 

WHEREAS, County is seeking to place a Fire Sales Tax (“the Fire Sales Tax”) on the 

2022 ballot to raise revenue to improve local fire prevention and protection services; and  

WHEREAS, upon passage of the Fire Sales Tax, District agrees to cooperate inis 

willing to explore possible consolidation efforts with another fire district; and 

WHEREAS, to facilitate future possible consolidation with another fire district, the 

County desires to provide ongoing supplemental funding to the District to ensure that the 

District has a sustainable source of revenue into the future; and  

WHEREAS, in addition to the supplemental funding, District has requested ongoing 

supplemental additional stabilization funding for the purpose of bridging District’s budget gaps 

until full possible consolidation with another fire district, and the County Board of Supervisors 

(“Board”) desires to provide suchthe stabilization supplemental funds to District to allow 

District to balance its budget without relying upon its fund balance to supplement revenue 

shortfalls; and 

WHEREAS, over the past five years, Sonoma County has been ravaged by an 

unprecedented series of destructive wildfires which burned more than 277,000 acres of land and 



2  

destroyed more than 8,250 structures; and 

WHEREAS, these catastrophic wildfires have strained the resources of all fire districts 

and emergency responders throughout Sonoma County and have highlighted the need for 

consolidation of many of the smaller districts to more effectively and efficiently provide 

sustainable fire protection services countywide; and 

WHEREAS, climate change and a prolonged drought are only expected to exacerbate 

the wildfires in Sonoma County; and 

WHEREAS, District’s resources are further impacted by the disproportionate demand 

that tourists place on its fire and emergency medical services; and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interests of the residents of Sonoma 

County to shore up District’s finances until District can formally possibly be consolidated with 

another fire district; and 

WHEREAS, the Board expressly finds that providing ongoing supplemental funding to 

District is a    public purpose and in the public interest within the meaning of California 

Constitution article XVI, section 6; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

 

AGREEMENT 
 

1. Effect of Recitals. The foregoing Recitals are incorporated into and are a part 

of this Agreement. 

2. Definitions. For purposes of this Agreement, except as otherwise provided or 

unless the context otherwise requires: 

 

(a) “Reorganization” means the dissolution of the Kenwood Fire Protection 

District and consolidation of the territory in the dissolved District into another fire district. 

 

(b) “Effective Date” means the date set forth in the preamble above. 

 

3. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to provide annual funding, 

beginning in Fiscal Year (FY) 2021-22, to help bridge District’s ongoing budget gap, while 

also providing ongoing supplemental funding for fire services within District territory. 

 

4. Annual Revenue Sharing Payment.  

 

(a) The County agrees to make an annual payment to District as supplemental 

funding in an amount equal to $300180,000, as adjusted annually, which payment shall continue in 

perpetuity subject to the termination provisions in section 6(a) of this Agreement.  The Parties 

acknowledge and agree that the Revenue Sharing Payment is voluntarily made by the County.  

This initial dollar figure is a baseline amount, that shall be annually adjusted based on the 

percentage change in the annual Bay Area Consumer Price Index (“CPI”) issued in January of 



3  

each year, over the prior year. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties acknowledge and agree 

that in the event District chooses to consolidate with a non-adjacent fire district, the ongoing 

supplemental funding provided by the County is contingent upon County consenting to the fire 

district that District is consolidating with. 

 

(b)  County will issue the initial Revenue Sharing Payment, prorated for the period from 

the Effective Date until the last day of the then-current fiscal year, to District within sixty (60) 

days of the Effective Date. Thereafter, for the Revenue Sharing Payment, District will invoice the 

County, subject to the annual adjustment, not sooner than September 15th of each year for the 

Revenue Sharing Payment. The County shall distribute the Revenue Sharing Payment to District 

not later than October 31 of each fiscal year.  

 

(c)  Notwithstanding the foregoing, in any year in which the County’s secured property 

tax revenues decrease from the prior year’s totals, the Parties agree that no increase in CPI shall be 

made to the Revenue Sharing Payment for that year, regardless of any percentage increase in the 

CPI over the prior year. However, any suspension of the CPI based on this subparagraph shall 

have no effect on the cumulative new baseline amount of the annual Revenue Sharing Payment as 

set forth in section (a) above. In the event there is a State or Federal economic stimulus or bailout 

type funding package that is directed towards the cause of the County's reduction in secured 

property tax revenues, then the Parties agree to meet to discuss whether such funds can be used to 

backfill the missed CPI increases and if so, the Parties shall use their best efforts to negotiate the 

amount of any backfill. In the event the County's secured property tax revenues decrease from the 

prior year's totals lasts for more than two consecutive years, the parties agree to renegotiate the 

CPI terms for the affected period in good faith. Exhibit A attached hereto provides an illustrative 

example of how the parties intend this provision to be applied. 

 

(d)  [INTENTIONALLY OMITTED]  

 

(e)  [INTENTIONALLY OMITTED] 

 

(f) The Parties acknowledge and agree that this Revenue Sharing Agreement is the 

only supplemental funding to be provided by the County for the potential Reorganization with 

another fire district, and no further supplemental funding will be provided to District under any 

circumstances. The Parties further acknowledge and agree that in the event supplemental funding 

is needed in the future to support Reorganization, District would seek additional revenue via a 

future tax measure or other revenue raising mechanism. 

 

5. Annual Stabilization Payment. 
 

a. County shall provide an annual stabilization payment to District of up to 

$120,000 annually, beginning in FY 2021/22, and for up to a maximum period of ten (10) years 

(“Stabilization Payment”). The Parties acknowledge and agree that the Stabilization Payment is 

intended solely to plug revenue shortfalls to ensure that during the period until District can 

complete the Reorganization with another fire district, District can balance its budget without 

dipping into fund balances. County’s obligation to make the Stabilization Payment shall be 

contingent upon District completing an annual audit as described in Section 7 of this Agreement. 

 

b. County shall make the Stabilization Payment in two installments 

annually. For FY 2021/22, County shall issue the first installment within sixty (60) days of the 

execution of this Agreement. County shall issue the second installment as necessary for FY 



4  

2021/22 no later than June 30, 2022 to ensure the District maintains a balanced budget without 

use of fund balances. County shall issue the first installment for FY 2022/23, and each Fiscal 

Year thereafter, if necessary, within ten (10) business days after District adopts its budget for that 

Fiscal Year. County shall  issue the second installment for FY 2022/23, and each Fiscal Year 

thereafter, if necessary, not later than June 30 of each Fiscal Year. 

 

c. District shall provide certified copies to the County of its adopted FY 

2021/22, and every budget for each Fiscal year thereafter, if necessary, within ten (10) days of 

District’s Board of Trustees respective adoption of said budgets. 

 

d. The Parties acknowledge and agree that District has placed a special tax, 

known as Measure E, on the November 2021 ballot, which will raise approximately $300,000 of 

additional revenue annually to District if passed. Notwithstanding any provision in this 

Agreement to the contrary, the Parties acknowledge and agree that if Measure E passes, the 

Stabilization Payment as set forth in Section 5 shall terminate at the end of FY 2021/22.  
 

6. Use of Stabilization Payment. The Parties each acknowledge and agree that 

District shall use the Stabilization Payments made pursuant to Section 5 only to plug revenue 

shortfalls. The Stabilization Payments shall not be used for extraordinary expenses, capital 

improvements, or new equipment acquisitions without the prior written consent of County. 

 

7.5. Accounting and Annual Audit. The designated representatives of County and 

District shall have the right to audit any records and supporting documentation pertaining to the 

performance of this Agreement. County and District shall maintain such records for a minimum 

of four (4) years from the Effective Date and to allow access to such records during normal 

business hours. 

 

a. Annual Audit. County’s continuing obligation to make the Stabilization 

Payments described in Section 5 shall be contingent upon District completing an annual audit of 

its budget to true up actual revenues and expenses. District shall complete said audit within 90 

days of the close of the applicable fiscal year. If the audit demonstrates that District’s revenues 

exceed projected revenues for a given fiscal year, the excess revenues shall be used to either: (i) 

reduce County’s Stabilization Payments for the subsequent fiscal year, or (ii) reimburse County 

for the Stabilization Payments made during the fiscal year that is the subject of the audit not later 

than 30 days after District’s Board of Trustees approves the audit. 

 

b. Survival. The accounting and audit provisions set forth in this Section 7 

shall survive both the termination of this Agreement and the completion of the Reorganization. 

 

8.6. Termination. 
 

a. Revenue Sharing Payment. The County’s obligation to make the Revenue 

Sharing Payments shall terminate immediately upon the first of the following events to occur:  

the passage of a County-wide Fire Sales Tax; the completion of a Reorganization, or at the end of 

FY 2031-32. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the Annual Revenue Sharing Payment shall 

be made into perpetuity. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties acknowledge and agree that 

if District is consolidated with another fire district, the County and that consolidating fire district 

may enter into a new Revenue Sharing Agreement and this Agreement shall be void and have no 

further effect. 



5  

b. Stabilization Payment. This Agreement and County’s obligation to make the 

Stabilization Payments shall terminate immediately upon the first of the following events to 

occur:  the passage of the Fire Sales Tax, or the completion of the final Reorganization, or at the 

end of FY 2031-32. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties also acknowledge and agree that 

if Measure E passes, the Stabilization Payment will terminate at the end of FY 2021-22. The 

Parties further acknowledge and agree that in the event the Stabilization Payment is terminated, 

any unused portion of the annual Stabilization Payments contemplated by Section 5 shall revert 

to County and may be reprogrammed for any valid municipal purpose 

c.b. Termination Due to Invalidity. Should any material portion of this Agreement 

be declared invalid or inoperative by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the 

Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, unless enforcement of this Agreement, as so 

invalidated, would be unreasonable or inequitable under all the circumstances or would frustrate 

the purposes of this Agreement and/or the rights and obligations of the Parties hereto. 

 

c. Termination Due to Change in Law. Should substantial changes occur in the 

statutory scheme or successor statutory schemes (whether by legislative or judicial action) 

governing this Agreement, which negate or frustrate the fundamental tenets of this Agreement, the 

Parties may discuss a termination or amendment of this Agreement. 

 

d. Termination of Enhanced Services Payment. [INTENTIONALLY OMITTED].  

 

9.7. Remedies for Breach of Agreement. The Parties may exercise any remedy 

available to them at law or in equity for a material breach by the other party, including specific 

performance, injunctive relief, and writ of mandate. 

 

10.8. Modification/Amendment. This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a 

writing duly authorized and executed by the parties to this Agreement. 

 

11.9. Enforcement. District and County each acknowledge that this Agreement cannot 

bind or limit themselves or each other or their future governing bodies in the exercise of their 

discretionary legislative power except as the Agreement provides. However, each binds itself that 

it will insofar as is legally possible, fully carry out the intent and purposes hereof, if necessary, by 

administrative and ministerial action independent of that legislative power and that this Agreement 

may be enforced by injunction or mandate or other writ to the full extent allowed by law. 

 

12.10. Integration. With respect to the subject matter hereof, this Agreement is intended 

to be an integrated agreement and supersedes any and all previous negotiations, proposals, 

commitments, writings and understandings of any nature whatsoever between District and County 

as to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

 

13.11. Notice. All notices, requests, determinations or other correspondence required or 

allowed by law or this Agreement to be provided by the parties shall be in writing and shall be 

deemed given and received when delivered to the recipient by first-class mail (or an equal or better 

form of delivery including electronic mail) at the following addresses: 

 

DISTRICT:  

Kenwood Fire Protection District  

9045 Sonoma Hwy,  



6  

 Kenwood, CA 95452 

 

 

COUNTY:  

County of Sonoma 

Attn: County Administrator’s Office 575 Administration Drive, Suite 104A  

Santa Rosa, Ca 95403 

 

By giving notice, either party may change its address for these purposes. 

 

14.12. Third Parties. This Agreement shall not be construed as or deemed an agreement for 

the benefit of any third party or parties. No other person shall have any right of action based upon 

any provision of this Agreement. 

 

15.13. Successors. This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inures to the benefit of, the 

Parties and their respective successors and assigns. 

 

16.14. Attorney’s Fees and Costs. In any action to enforce the provisions of this 

Agreement or for breach of the Agreement, the prevailing party shall recover from the other party, 

in addition to any damages, injunctive or other relief, all costs reasonably incurred at, before and 

after trial or on appeal, including without limitation attorneys’ and witness (expert and otherwise) 

fees, deposition costs, copying charges and other expenses. 

 

17.15. Approval. The Parties represent that this Agreement was approved by their 

respective governing boards at a properly noticed meeting. 

 

18.16. Choice of Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 

State of California. Venue for actions and proceedings between the parties related to this 

Agreement shall be in the Northern District of California for any federal action and, unless 

otherwise agreed by the parties, in Sonoma County Superior Court for state actions. 

 

19.17. Agreement Mutually Drafted. Each party has participated jointly in the drafting of 

this Agreement, which each party acknowledges is the result of negotiations between the parties, 

and the language used in this Agreement shall be deemed to be the language chosen by the parties 

to express their mutual intent. If an ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises, then 

this Agreement will accordingly be construed as drafted jointly by the parties, and no presumption 

or burden of proof will arise favoring or disfavoring any party to this Agreement by virtue of the 

authorship of any of the provisions of this Agreement. The captions, headings and table of 

contents contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect in any 

way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. 

 

20.18. Joint Defense. In the event of a third party challenge of any type to this  

Agreement, the parties agree to jointly defend the validity and implementation of the Agreement. 

  



7  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement in Sonoma County, 

California. 

KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT: 
 

 

Date:     

President, Board of Directors 

 

COUNTY OF SONOMA:  
 

 

____________________________________ 

Chair, Board of Supervisors 

 

     ________________________________ 

     Date 

 

 

             ATTEST: 

             ___________________________________ 

            Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  Date 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

General Counsel For District                  Date 

 

_____________________________________ 

Deputy County Counsel for County        Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 























































































KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DECEMBER 14, 2021 
 

Masks must be worn while indoors during the meeting regardless 
of vaccination status 

 
MEETING:   Meeting called to order at 16:00 hrs. Directors Cooper, Doss, Moretti, Atkin, and 
Uboldi were present.  Chief Bellach was not in attendance.   
 
MINUTES:   MSP Cooper/Uboldi to approve the regular minutes of November 9, 2021. 
 
ROSTER:   19 Volunteers, 4 Part Time & 5 Full Time. 
 
CLAIMS:   MSP Atkin/Cooper to approve CR #21-22-06 for $30,765.29 and payrolls 11/5/21 for 
$28,121.75 and 11/19/21 for $25,165.80.  Director Doss asked if the November claims need to be 
approved. Director Moretti stated that the November claims were approved in the November meeting and 
are carried over in the Board packet. 
 
OLD BUSINESS:   MSP Doss/Moretti to approve the consideration of video conference option under AB 361. 
 
CHIEF’S REPORT:   Director Moretti reported from Chief Bellach, the preliminary Benefit assessment 
figures have been completed. The rough dollar amount is $361,868.00 at 1,125 parcels.  

 
Director Moretti gave an update on the County Draft Agreement funding.  He reported that 
there is still a lot of work to be done regarding the agreements for all the Districts involved. 
Director Moretti had an opportunity to discuss our agreement with the County and review the 
draft agreement. The draft provided us with a revenue sharing amount of $180,000.00 a year 
meant to augment our revenues to balance our budget. There was also a second stabilization 
payment of $120,000.00 a year. We have been going back and forth with the County in regards 
to this stabilization payment and if we were successful with the passing of our Measure E, this 
payment would stop and we would only receive the $180,000.00 a year. Some of the language 
in the agreement is not clear on exactly how much funding we would actually receive. Director 
Moretti made the argument in the meeting that this was unfair to our District, to penalize us on 
the $120,000.00 payment, by cutting it off as a result of our Measure passing. The County 
Administrator said that she felt this was not optimistic, this could get done and the real answer 
for a balanced budget would be the passing of the County sales tax.  Director Doss asked who 
was in attendance at the meeting. Chief Heine was there as well as all the other agencies that 
are involved. Director Moretti stated that Kenwood would sign the coveted not to sue 
agreement, if we could get the $120,000.00.  

 
Director Atkin asked if Susan Gorin is aware of this current situation we are in. Director Doss 
stated he has been in contact with Supervisor Gorin and she had promised she would talk to the 



County CAO. Supervisor Gorin expressed she understood our concerns. Director Moretti stated 
that we may need to meet again before the January 4th County BOS meeting to determine if the 
District would want to continue talks for the annual $120,000.00 or just take the $180,000.00 a 
year. It was decided to seek council to determine the best route to continue. Director Doss 
asked if we could ask counsel to see if having a zoom or phone special meeting would be ok. 
 

Director Atkin reported that Tony and he are continuing to meet for the Reserve Study.  He felt good 
about the project and being able to have a tool that would be very helpful in budgeting. We are on 
track to present this in the January meeting and will be able to distribute it in the first of the year. 
There was open discussion on ad hoc committee’s vs a standing committees and if we should make 
some of our ad hoc committees a standing committee. We will add it to next month’s agenda for an 
open discussion.  
 
Director Moretti announced his position as President will term out in January. In the past, we have 
had the newer Directors take this position. This will be added to the January agenda. 

 

Asst. Chief Gulson reported that over the last 6 months we have been gathering information to do 
some updates and a refurbish to the water tender. It was determined to do a refurbish rather than a 
new water tender given the chassis has very low miles and is in great condition. Some of the 
upgrades will be new code 3 lighting and DOT lighting. We have Burtons Fire Equipment getting us a 
quote for the project. Some of the work will be able to be done in house like the electrical lighting 
upgrades. Director Cooper asked if we had a guess on the timing of this.  Asst.Chief Gulson stated 
that it could be a couple of months. This work will be done so that it does not impact our fire season. 
The KFA has already approved $30,000.00 to fund this. Director Moretti stated he was happy to hear 
this and this will make it easier for the Board to make a decision in January, given this information 
ahead of time. Director Cooper asked when we get close to the dollar amount for the tender, to put 
in a contingency in case something happens and we may need to do other repairs as well. 
  
Director Moretti stated that there will be a Crab Feed here on February 12th, 2022 and tickets go on 
sale December 20th at 8:00 am. Strict COVID policies will be in place with a lower number of ticket 
sales this year to utilize social distancing.    
 
GOOD of the ORDER:   None.  
 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      _________________________ 
 
 
 
Attest:  __________________________  

 



 1:01 PM

 01/07/22
 Kenwood Fire Protection District

Claims Detail
 January 11, 2022

Date Num Name Memo S. O. # Check # Open Balance

01/04/2022 Inv. 1164824 Life-Assist, Inc. Medical Supplies 6880 99.28

12/29/2021 Jan. 2022 Inv. New York Life 988527634 5925 114.00

12/28/2021 Inv. 8649129 TIAA, FSB COPIER LEASE 20302720 6400 167.09

12/09/2021 Inv. 13524 A-1 Compressor Co. Pressure Switch 6140 726.71

12/11/2021 Al-Star Fitness Cardmember Service Supplies 6140 229.00

10/27/2021 Comcast Cardmember Service Internet 6040 109.92

11/04/2021 PGE Cardmember Service Utilities 7320 896.97

11/19/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Toner 6080 96.80

11/24/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Battery 6140 240.86

11/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 37.98

11/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Light Bulbs 6180 78.06

11/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Tool Bag 6880 30.38

11/26/2021 Frontier Cardmember Service Fax Line 6040 62.89

11/26/2021 Frontier Cardmember Service Telephone 6040 285.90

11/30/2021 Kenwood Water Cardmember Service Nov. Water 6080 210.32

11/30/2021 GoDaddy Cardmember Service Web Hosting 6457 19.99

11/30/2021 Recology Cardmember Service Nov. Service 6080 58.75

11/20/2021 ATT Cardmember Service Cell Phones 6040 333.57

12/03/2021 USPS Cardmember Service Postage 6400 9.30

11/24/2021 Sonoma Transfer Cardmember Service Dump 8620 86.00

11/16/2021 Platinum Chev Cardmember Service 3100 Maintenance 6140 754.78

12/05/2021 Zoom Cardmember Service Annual Membership 6457 149.90

11/29/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 86.34

12/06/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Supplies 6080 80.26

12/06/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service `Supplies 6080 130.98

12/10/2021 Verizon Cardmember Service Long Distance 6040 1.54

12/15/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Office Supplies 6880 16.26

12/15/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Supplies 6880 82.43

12/07/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Return 6140 -64.65

12/24/2021 Inv. 200001210 F D A C 2022  FDAC Conference 7120 2,070.00

12/04/2021 Inv. 14149612 Friedman's Home Improvement Assoc. Room 8620 147.09

 Page 1 of 2



 1:01 PM

 01/07/22
 Kenwood Fire Protection District

Claims Detail
 January 11, 2022

12/21/2021 Inv. 850-100257 GCR Tires & Service 3181 Tires 6140 1,613.21

12/13/2021 Inv. 914138 Golden Gate North Cleaning Supplies 6080 155.90

12/20/2021 Inv. 42994 Johnston/Thomas General 6500 724.50

12/27/2021 Inv. 1162510 Life-Assist, Inc. Medical Supplies 6880 9.95

12/10/2021 Inv. 3229638 No. Bay Petroleum Diesel 7201 564.96

12/23/2021 Inv. 3233302 North Bay Petroleum DIESEL 7201 322.44

12/15/2021 12/10 Invoice New York Life Life Insurance 5925 2447 114.00

12/21/2021 11/15-11/28 Calpers Retirement Classic 5923 ACH 2,077.75

12/21/2021 11/15-11/28 Calpers Retirement Pepra 5923 ACH 2,151.78

12/27/2021 11/29-12/12 Calpers Retirement Classic 5923 ACH 2,005.85

12/27/2021 11/29-12/12 Calpers Retirement Pepra 5923 ACH 1,802.93

1/5/2022 Health Calpers Health Jan. Premium 5930 ACH 9,441.74

1/20/2022 Dental/Vision Choice Builder Feb. Premium 5930 ACH 735.12

01/11/22 Claims Total 29,068.83

Signature:    ________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:    ________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:    ________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:    ________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:    ________________________________________ Title:   Director

 Page 2 of 2



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 1,219,733.79
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 24 items
Check 11/12/2021 2425 Empire Communica... X -39.98 -39.98
Check 12/02/2021 ach CALPERS Health X -9,373.43 -9,413.41
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2431 Cardmember Service X -3,457.77 -12,871.18
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2438 Life-Assist, Inc. X -2,020.62 -14,891.80
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2436 Johnston/Thomas X -1,669.50 -16,561.30
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2430 Burton's Fire, Inc. X -1,031.80 -17,593.10
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2439 No. Bay Petroleum X -693.95 -18,287.05
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2441 Santa Rosa Uniform X -363.69 -18,650.74
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2443 The Ed Jones Co., I... X -297.29 -18,948.03
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2445 Uboldi, Robert X -256.84 -19,204.87
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2437 Liebert Cassidy Whi... X -186.00 -19,390.87
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2444 TIAA, FSB X -167.09 -19,557.96
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2435 Gulson, Benjamin X -123.00 -19,680.96
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2432 E D D X -48.00 -19,728.96
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2440 Power Industries X -22.84 -19,751.80
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2433 Friedman's Home I... X -20.06 -19,771.86
Transfer 12/14/2021 X -22,819.73 -42,591.59
Check 12/15/2021 2447 New York Life X -114.00 -42,705.59
Check 12/20/2021 Choice Builder X -735.12 -43,440.71
Check 12/21/2021 CALPERS Retirem... X -2,151.78 -45,592.49
Check 12/21/2021 CALPERS Retirem... X -2,077.75 -47,670.24
Check 12/27/2021 CALPERS Retirem... X -2,005.85 -49,676.09
Check 12/27/2021 CALPERS Retirem... X -1,802.93 -51,479.02
Transfer 12/28/2021 X -23,091.58 -74,570.60

Total Checks and Payments -74,570.60 -74,570.60

Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Check 12/14/2021 2446 X 0.00 0.00
Deposit 12/14/2021 X 3,928.92 3,928.92
Deposit 12/16/2021 X 546,933.18 550,862.10

Total Deposits and Credits 550,862.10 550,862.10

Total Cleared Transactions 476,291.50 476,291.50

Cleared Balance 476,291.50 1,696,025.29

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items

Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2370 Infante, Susan -55.00 -55.00
Check 08/27/2021 2379 Tedrick, Colin -387.60 -442.60
Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2021 2389 Halls Executive Gifts -83.55 -526.15
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2434 Golden State Emer... -133.88 -660.03
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2442 Soto-Pomeroy, Fra... -79.63 -739.66
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2021 2429 Adobe Assoc., Inc. -62.50 -802.16

Total Checks and Payments -802.16 -802.16

Total Uncleared Transactions -802.16 -802.16

Register Balance as of 12/31/2021 475,489.34 1,695,223.13

Ending Balance 475,489.34 1,695,223.13

2:11 PM Kenwood Fire Protection District
01/02/22 Reconciliation Detail

1031 · Exchange Operating, Period Ending 12/31/2021

Page 1



KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PO BOX 249PO BOX 249PO BOX 249PO BOX 249
KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452

DEBITS

CHECKS
Number Date Amount

* Skip in check sequence

Date Description Subtractions

Number Date Amount

Account number      1090042720
Avg collected balance      $1,384,845

Beginning balance      $1,219,733.79
Total additions       550,862.10
Total subtractions        74,570.60
Ending balance      $1,696,025.29

12-03 ' ACH Withdrawal       9,373.43

12-14 ' Internet/Phone Txfr      22,819.73

12-21 ' ACH Withdrawal         735.12

2425 12-14          39.98
2430 * 12-21       1,031.80
2431 12-22       3,457.77
2432 12-21          48.00
2433 12-20          20.06
2435 * 12-20         123.00
2436 12-22       1,669.50
2437 12-21         186.00
2438 12-20       2,020.62

2439 12-20         693.95
2440 12-22          22.84
2441 12-24         363.69
2443 * 12-27         297.29
2444 12-21         167.09
2445 12-28         256.84
2447 * 12-24         114.00

Last statement: November 30, 2021
This statement: December 31, 2021
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1 of 2
1090042720
( 0)

Direct inquiries to:
707 524-3000

Exchange Bank
P O Box 403
Santa Rosa CA 95402

CALPERS 1800 100000016621602

Kenwood Fire Protectio

REF 3481852L FUNDS TRANSFER TO DEP XXXXXX2200

FROM ONLINE FUNDS TRANSFER VIA

CHOICE BUILDER ONLIN PMNT 211221

Kenwood Fire Protectio

 Public Funds Checking



DAILY BALANCES

CREDITS
Date Description Additions

Date Amount

Date Description Subtractions

Date Amount Date Amount
11-30      1,219,733.79
12-03      1,210,360.36
12-14      1,187,500.65
12-17      1,191,429.57

12-17 Deposit       3,928.92

12-20      1,188,571.94
12-21      1,733,337.11

12-21 ' ACH Deposit     546,933.18

12-22      1,728,187.00
12-23      1,723,957.47

12-23 ' ACH Withdrawal       2,077.75

12-23 ' ACH Withdrawal       2,151.78

12-24      1,723,479.78
12-27      1,723,182.49
12-28      1,696,025.29

12-28 ' ACH Withdrawal       1,802.93

12-28 ' ACH Withdrawal       2,005.85

12-28 ' Internet/Phone Txfr      23,091.58

KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT     Page 2 of 2
December 31, 2021      1090042720

Other Government Claims RMR*IV*Prop Tax Re

v Jul-Dec 2021**54KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

CALPERS 3100 100000016585291

Kenwood Fire Protectio

CALPERS 3100 100000016585320

Kenwood Fire Protectio

CALPERS 3100 100000016618057

Kenwood Fire Protectio

CALPERS 3100 100000016618014

Kenwood Fire Protectio

REF 3621920L FUNDS TRANSFER TO DEP XXXXXX2200

FROM ONLINE FUNDS TRANSFER VIA

           Thank you for banking with Exchange Bank



 11:29 AM

 12/10/21
 Kenwood Fire Protection District

Claims Detail

December 14, 2021

Date Num Name Memo S. O. # Check # Open Balance

12/01/2021 Inv. 53137 Adobe Assoc., Inc. Project  #21078.00 8620 62.50

11/30/2021 Inv. S 55025 Burton's Fire, Inc. 3197 Repairs 6140 258.26

11/30/2021 CA39-807834 Power Industries 3197 Repair 6140 22.84

12/01/2021 3197 Repair Uboldi, Robert Parts 6140 256.84

11/29/2021 S 55008 Burton's Fire, Inc. 3197 Valve Kits 6140 773.54

11/15/2021 Frontier Cardmember Service Telephone 6040 289.21

11/15/2021 Frontier Cardmember Service Fax Line 6040 62.89

11/15/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Mattress x 2 6880 589.98

11/11/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Supplies 6080 83.48

11/13/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Supplies 6140 61.25

11/13/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Supplies 6140 7.58

11/10/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Arm Bands 6020 9.75

11/08/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Gas Cans/Spouts/Caps 6140 22.79

11/04/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 59.19

11/04/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Supplies 6880 37.96

10/22/2021 NSI Cardmember Service Filter Cartridge 7120 50.24

10/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 206.46

10/20/2021 ATT Cardmember Service Cell Phone 6040 333.57

10/31/2021 Recology Cardmember Service Oct. Service 6080 58.75

10/31/2021 GoDaddy Cardmember Service Web Hosting 6040 19.99

10/05/2021 PGE Cardmember Service Utilities 7320 1,299.90

10/22/2021 Comcast Cardmember Service Internet 6040 109.92

11/11/2021 Moore Newton Cardmember Service Assoc Room Upgrade 8620 302.53

10/27/2021 Home Depot Cardmember Service Return 8620 -5.75

11/09/2021 Oreilly's Cardmember Service Diesel 7201 32.75

11/15/2021 Union 76 Cardmember Service Fuel 7201 143.04

11/17/2021 Verizon Cardmember Service Long Distance 6040 1.17

11/01/2021 GCR Tires Cardmember Service Return 6140 -318.88

11/01/2021 L0226709776 E D D 944-0752-5 5911 48.00

11/10/2021 004-SOFE05-189249 Friedman's Home Improvement Assoc. Room 8620 20.06

 Page 1 of 2



 11:29 AM

 12/10/21
 Kenwood Fire Protection District

Claims Detail

December 14, 2021

11/03/2021 C1031163 Golden State Emergency Vehicle Service I 3181 Repair 6140 133.88

11/08/2021 SR Uniform Gulson, Benjamin Class A  Alteration 6020 123.00

11/20/2021 Inv. #42676 Johnston/Thomas General 6500 1,669.50

10/31/2021 Inv. 207248 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore KE005-00001 6500 186.00

11/15/2021 Inv. #1150815 Life-Assist, Inc. Medical Supplies 6880 1,559.12

11/10/2021 Inv. #1150069 Life-Assist, Inc. Medical Supplies 6880 461.50

11/23/2021 Inv. #3229259 No. Bay Petroleum Diesel 7201 693.95

11/17/2021 Inv. #1414650 Santa Rosa Uniform Todd/Class B Uniform 6020 363.69

11/12/2021 Mileage Reimb. Soto-Pomeroy, Francisco ICS - 100 Class 7300 79.63

09/13/2021 Inv. #49211 The Ed Jones Co., Inc. Flat Badges 6020 297.29

11/28/2021 Inv.  8587388 TIAA, FSB COPIER LEASE 20302720 6400 167.09

11/12/2021 Inv. #24744 Empire Communications Inc. App Bay Telephone 6180 2425 39.98

11/12/2021 Inv. T131323 Bay Area Air Quality Annual Permit Renewal 7201 2426 378.00

11/12/2021 Inv. 52992 Adobe Assoc., Inc. Septic Permit 8620 2427 493.75

11/12/2021 Nov. Premium New York Life ID #988527634 5425 2428 114.00

11/5/2021 10/18/21-10/31/21 Calpers Retirement Classic 5923 ACH 2,463.62

11/5/2021 10/18/21-10/31/21 Calpers Retirement Pepra 5923 ACH 2,466.92

11/29/2021 11/01/21-11/14/21 Calpers Retirement Classic 5923 ACH 1,914.23

11/29/2021 11/01/21-11/14/21 Calpers Retirement Pepra 5923 ACH 2,151.78

12/2/2021 Health Ins. Calpers Health Dec. Premium 5930 ACH 9,373.43

12/20/2021 Dental/Vision Choice Builder Jan. 2022 Premium 5930 ACH 735.12

12/14/21 Claims Total 30,765.29

Signature:    ___________________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:    ___________________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:    ___________________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:    ___________________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:    ___________________________________________________ Title:   Director

 Page 2 of 2



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 25,810.68
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 18 items
Check 04/23/2021 50199 Moretti, August J X -70.68 -70.68
Check 07/30/2021 50231 Moretti, August J X -70.68 -141.36
Check 07/30/2021 50226 Doss, Daymon X -70.68 -212.04
Check 10/22/2021 50249 Moretti, August J X -70.67 -282.71
Check 11/05/2021 50255 Todd, Douglas X -720.78 -1,003.49
Check 11/19/2021 50257 Todd, Douglas X -799.52 -1,803.01
Check 11/19/2021 50256 Lopez, Daniel X -202.81 -2,005.82
Check 12/03/2021 ACH DIRECT DEPOSIT ... X -15,315.84 -17,321.66
Check 12/03/2021 ACH PAYROLL TAX PA... X -5,885.44 -23,207.10
Check 12/03/2021 50259 Todd, Douglas X -1,379.78 -24,586.88
Check 12/03/2021 50258 Lopez, Daniel X -101.40 -24,688.28
Check 12/03/2021 ACH IBS PR Fee X -78.50 -24,766.78
Check 12/17/2021 ACH DIRECT DEPOSIT ... X -17,303.01 -42,069.79
Check 12/17/2021 ACH PAYROLL TAX PA... X -5,438.22 -47,508.01
Check 12/17/2021 IBS PR Fee X -78.50 -47,586.51
Check 12/29/2021 IBS PR Fee X -93.70 -47,680.21
Check 12/30/2021 ach DIRECT DEPOSIT ... X -16,669.48 -64,349.69
Check 12/30/2021 ach PAYROLL TAX PA... X -5,719.56 -70,069.25

Total Checks and Payments -70,069.25 -70,069.25

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 12/14/2021 X 22,819.73 22,819.73
Transfer 12/28/2021 X 23,091.58 45,911.31

Total Deposits and Credits 45,911.31 45,911.31

Total Cleared Transactions -24,157.94 -24,157.94

Cleared Balance -24,157.94 1,652.74

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items

Check 06/30/2021 50219 Tedrick, Colin -101.40 -101.40
Check 07/16/2021 50222 Sears, Chase -101.41 -202.81
Check 10/22/2021 50244 Cooper, John -70.67 -273.48
Check 10/22/2021 50251 PLATT, JOSEPH -27.70 -301.18
Check 12/29/2021 50262 PAYROLL TAX PA... -2,994.25 -3,295.43
Check 12/30/2021 50261 Paolini, Travis -406.04 -3,701.47
Check 12/30/2021 50260 Lopez, Daniel -202.80 -3,904.27

Total Checks and Payments -3,904.27 -3,904.27

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 06/30/2019 AJE17 16,292.21 16,292.21

Total Deposits and Credits 16,292.21 16,292.21

Total Uncleared Transactions 12,387.94 12,387.94

Register Balance as of 12/31/2021 -11,770.00 14,040.68

Ending Balance -11,770.00 14,040.68

2:24 PM Kenwood Fire Protection District
01/02/22 Reconciliation Detail

1032 · Exchange Bank Payroll, Period Ending 12/31/2021

Page 1



KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PO BOX 249PO BOX 249PO BOX 249PO BOX 249
KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452

DEBITS

CHECKS
Number Date Amount

* Skip in check sequence

Date Description Subtractions

Number Date Amount

Account number      1090032200
Avg collected balance          $5,415

Beginning balance         $25,810.68
Total additions        45,911.31
Total subtractions        70,069.25
Ending balance          $1,652.74

12-02 ' ACH Withdrawal          78.50

12-02 ' ACH Withdrawal       5,885.44

12-02 ' ACH Withdrawal      15,315.84

12-16 ' ACH Withdrawal      17,303.01

50179 12-06          70.68
50226 * 12-08          70.68
50231 * 12-06          70.68
50249 * 12-06          70.67
50255 * 12-06         720.78

50256 12-10         202.81
50257 12-06         799.52
50258 12-24         101.40
50259 12-23       1,379.78

Last statement: November 30, 2021
This statement: December 31, 2021
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1 of 2
1090032200
( 0)

Direct inquiries to:
707 524-3000

Exchange Bank
P O Box 403
Santa Rosa CA 95402

KENWOOD FIRE PRO FEE 211202

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO TAXCOLLECT 211202

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO DDCOLLECT 211202

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO DDCOLLECT 211216

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

 Public Funds Checking



DAILY BALANCES

CREDITS
Date Description Additions

Date Amount

Date Description Subtractions

Date Amount Date Amount
11-30         25,810.68
12-02          4,530.90
12-06          2,798.57
12-08          2,727.89

12-10          2,525.08
12-14         25,344.81

12-14 ' Internet/Phone Txfr      22,819.73

12-16          2,525.08

12-16 ' ACH Withdrawal          78.50

12-16 ' ACH Withdrawal       5,438.22

12-23          1,145.30

12-24          1,043.90
12-28         24,135.48

12-28 ' Internet/Phone Txfr      23,091.58

12-29          1,652.74

12-29 ' ACH Withdrawal          93.70

12-29 ' ACH Withdrawal       5,719.56

12-29 ' ACH Withdrawal      16,669.48

KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT     Page 2 of 2
December 31, 2021      1090032200

REF 3481852L FUNDS TRANSFER FRMDEP XXXXXX2720

FROM ONLINE FUNDS TRANSFER VIA

KENWOOD FIRE PRO FEE 211216

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO TAXCOLLECT 211216

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

REF 3621920L FUNDS TRANSFER FRMDEP XXXXXX2720

FROM ONLINE FUNDS TRANSFER VIA

KENWOOD FIRE PRO FEE 211229

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO TAXCOLLECT 211229

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO DDCOLLECT 211229

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

           Thank you for banking with Exchange Bank

















 2:55 PM

 01/02/22

 Cash Basis

 Kenwood Fire Protection District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July through December 2021

Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Left in Budget % of Budget Used

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 - Prop Taxes - CY Secured 528,416.24 888,818.00 -360,401.76 59.45%

1001 - CY Direct Charges 29,316.79 46,260.00 -16,943.21 63.37%

1020 - Prop Tax CY Supp 0.00 8,372.00 -8,372.00 0.0%

1040 - Property Tax - CY Unsec 26,490.23 26,021.00 469.23 101.8%

1011 · SB2557 Prop Tax Admin 372.18

1050 · - Supplemental Prop Taxes -CY 10,736.62

1051 · -Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY -11.53

1059 · - Prop Taxes - PY, Unsecured 459.73 0.00 459.73 100.0%

1060 · Prop Taxes - PY, Secured -27.14

1061 · PY Direct Charges 434.25 516.00 -81.75 84.16%

1070 · State-Other In-Lieu Tax 18.54 0.00 18.54 100.0%

1100 · Prop Taxes-PY Unsecured 0.00 72.00 -72.00 0.0%

Total 10 - Tax Revenue 596,205.91 970,059.00 -373,853.09 61.46%

17 - Use of Money/Prop

1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash 60.17 72.00 -11.83 83.57%

Total 17 - Use of Money/Prop 60.17 72.00 -11.83 83.57%

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2081 - Highway Rentals 0.00 5.00 -5.00 0.0%

2440 - HOPTR 3,239.56 2,511.00 728.56 129.02%

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 3,239.56 2,516.00 723.56 128.76%

30 - Charges for Services

3661 - Fire Control Services 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%

3700 - Copy/Transcribe Fees 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%

Total 30 - Charges for Services 0.00 13,050.00 -13,050.00 0.0%

 Page 1 of 4



 2:55 PM

 01/02/22

 Cash Basis

 Kenwood Fire Protection District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July through December 2021

Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Left in Budget % of Budget Used

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 · Miscellaneous Revenue 23,579.52

4640 · Operating Transfer In 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100.0%

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 123,579.52 100,000.00 23,579.52 123.58%

Total Income 723,085.16 1,085,697.00 -362,611.84 66.6%

Gross Profit 723,085.16 1,085,697.00 -362,611.84 66.6%

Expense

50 · Salaries/Emp Benefits

Gross Wages

5910-Perm Positions 212,106.57 494,152.00 -282,045.43 42.92%

5911-Extra Help 33,327.77 55,000.00 -21,672.23 60.6%

5912-Overtime 65,663.74 61,770.00 3,893.74 106.3%

Total Gross Wages 311,098.08 610,922.00 -299,823.92 50.92%

5913 · Director Stipend 586.73 1,550.00 -963.27 37.85%

5914 · Volunteer Stipend 6,713.90 15,000.00 -8,286.10 44.76%

5922 · FICA ER Expense 6,500.05 15,000.00 -8,499.95 43.33%

5923 · CALPERS Retirement 59,446.44 110,842.00 -51,395.56 53.63%

5924 · Medicare ER Exp 4,959.93 8,500.00 -3,540.07 58.35%

5925 · NYL INS. 114.00

5930 · CALPERS Health/Dental/Visi 61,577.08 139,294.00 -77,716.92 44.21%

5940 - WORKERS COMP 24,580.00 45,000.00 -20,420.00 54.62%

Total 50 · Salaries/Emp Benefits 475,576.21 946,108.00 -470,531.79 50.27%

60 - Services/Supplies

6020-Clothing/Personal 1,797.45 6,000.00 -4,202.55 29.96%

6021-Uniform Expense(Daren) 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%

 Page 2 of 4



 2:55 PM

 01/02/22

 Cash Basis

 Kenwood Fire Protection District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July through December 2021

Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Left in Budget % of Budget Used

6022-Clothing/Safety 478.72 10,000.00 -9,521.28 4.79%

6040-Communications 4,017.02 9,500.00 -5,482.98 42.28%

6080-Household Expense 1,573.50 4,500.00 -2,926.50 34.97%

6100-Insurance 19,064.00 19,500.00 -436.00 97.76%

6140-Maintenance-Equipment 19,991.66 19,600.00 391.66 102.0%

6180-Maintenance-Bldgs/Imp. 1,511.46 9,000.00 -7,488.54 16.79%

6280-Memberships 3,555.50 5,300.00 -1,744.50 67.09%

6400-Office Expense 1,718.06 4,500.00 -2,781.94 38.18%

6457-Computer Charges 579.96 7,900.00 -7,320.04 7.34%

6461-Supplies/Expenses(Ops) -5.15 5,000.00 -5,005.15 -0.1%

6500-Professional/Special Svcs.

6500.01 · Professional/Special Services 3,820.75

6500.02 · Bank/Bankcard Service Charges 20.40

6500.03 · PR Processing Fee 1,270.25

6500-Professional/Special Svcs. - Other 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

Total 6500-Professional/Special Svcs. 5,111.40 10,000.00 -4,888.60 51.11%

6526-REDCOM/Dispatch 0.00 1,676.00 -1,676.00 0.0%

6576-Actuarial Services 1,275.00 6,300.00 -5,025.00 20.24%

6587-LAFCO Charges 2,505.00 2,000.00 505.00 125.25%

6630-Audit/Accounting Srvc. 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%

6637-Prop.Tax  Admin Fee 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%

6800-Public/Legal Notices 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

6880-Small Tools/Equip. 7,301.86 7,100.00 201.86 102.84%

7005-Election Expense 19,448.78 42,000.00 -22,551.22 46.31%

7120-Training/InService 169.09 9,500.00 -9,330.91 1.78%

7201-Gas/Oil/Fuel 8,446.92 14,420.00 -5,973.08 58.58%

7300-Trans./Travel/Meetings 293.52 2,500.00 -2,206.48 11.74%

7320-Utilities 6,718.85 15,500.00 -8,781.15 43.35%

Total 60 - Services/Supplies 105,552.60 222,796.00 -117,243.40 47.38%

 Page 3 of 4



 2:55 PM

 01/02/22

 Cash Basis

 Kenwood Fire Protection District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July through December 2021

Jul - Dec 21 Budget $ Left in Budget % of Budget Used

8510 · Capital Outlay-Bldg Imp 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

8560 · Capital Outlay-Equipment 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

8620-UNCLM-OT-Within a Fund 14,428.09 100,000.00 -85,571.91 14.43%

9000-Approp. for Contingency 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 595,556.90 1,303,904.00 -708,347.10 45.68%

Net Ordinary Income 127,528.26 -218,207.00 345,735.26 -58.44%

127,528.26 -218,207.00 345,735.26 -58.44%

 Page 4 of 4




